
 

 
      

 

 
            
                 

             
              

                  
                  
              

              
          

 
 
 

      
 
 

   
   

    
    
      

From: John Holic 
To: Charles D. Hines 
Cc: Jill Luke; jen.ahearn-koch@sarasotafl.gov; Edward Lavallee; Mercedes Barcia 
Subject: RE: question 
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:12:42 AM 

Thanks Charles, 
I think I will put it on the agenda as a discussion item with a suggestion that progress be closely 
monitored. I will ask North Port to send us a copy of their ordinance as an example and, based on 
your email, suggest that we wait a reasonable amount of time to see what progress is made on the 
county level. I think that setting December 10 as a drop dead date would be more than sufficient. 
Other than word smithing, I think this is a common sense ordinance that addresses a health and 
welfare concern of our communities and needs implementation as soon as possible. 
By copy of this email, I am asking Jill Luke to forward a request to the proper staff person in North 
Port for a copy of their Ordinance. 
Thank you for the prompt response. 
John 

John Holic 
Mayor, City of Venice 
Office  (941) 882-7402 
Cell  (941) 303-3357 

From: Charles D. Hines [mailto:chines@scgov.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:38 AM 
To: John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com>; Frederick (Rick) Elbrecht Jr <relbrecht@scgov.net> 
Subject: Re: question 

Our county attorney has obtained copies of the Hillsborough and Alachua County's ordinances 
and are reviewing them currently. He is set to give us an update and provide us options in 
regards to this issue very shortly, probably next week. Should our Commission instruct him 
to proceed with drafting and then publicly noticing an ordinance, I think the most efficient 
way to do this and to provide county wide coverage would be to put in an option where the 
city's just opt into the ordinance and it would be effective in all of the city's. This saves the 
city's money from legal drafting time and conflicting type language in between the county and 
the various cities. It also prevents our youth from moving throughout the county and having 
the opportunity to buy in areas that did not opt in. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com> 
Date: 10/29/19 9:14 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Charles D. Hines" <chines@scgov.net> 
Cc: Ed LaVallee <elavallee@venicegov.com>, Jill Luke <jluke@cityofnorthport.com>, 
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jen.ahearn-koch@sarasotafl.gov 
Subject: question 

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of
Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information 

Dear Chair Hines, 
I understand that you are familiar with the City of North Port ordinance on vaping and that 
you mentioned  it might be brought up at a County Commission meeting with the intent of 
drafting a county wide ordinance that cities might be able to tack on to. 
Please advise if this is something that you are working on and could be accomplished in the 
near future or would it be advisable to draft a city ordinance that parallels that or the City of 
North Port. As time and lives are of the essence, I wish to have council discuss this at our 
meeting on November 12. Additionally, I will communicate with the City of Sarasota so that 
they are aware of south county actions. 
Thank you in advance for your prompt reply. 
Sincerely, 
John Holic 
Mayor, City of Venice 
401 W. Venice Ave. 
Venice, FL 34285 
Office: 941-882-7402 
Cell: 941-303-3357 

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and 
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. 
There is also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly 
to SeeClickFix at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice 

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, 
email sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be 
disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released 
to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this 
office by phone or in writing. 
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